
From: Hagerman, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

Just to verify - We need to have all the Request Forms to you by November 6th? Does this FOIA include all the school sampling that was recently completed to date?

Lisa Hagerman
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Laboratory Services Section
 (517) 335-9780
 Fax (517) 335-9600

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Hagerman, Lisa (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

A single scanned PDF of all the reports would be great unless Lansing District Office is providing these reports instead, so I'm including a cc to Steve Busch *et al.* for them to confirm.

If Lansing District is NOT including these reports with their records for this FOIA, then I'll also need to know how much time you spend searching and scanning these reports. Technically, perhaps this FOIA should also have been assigned to RRD. Once I know who's providing these records, I'll contact Susan Vorce if it will be RRD's Laboratory. Thanks all.

From: Hagerman, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued
Importance: High

For dates 04/01/2014 – 10/28/2015 - There are **749 Lead and Lead/copper reports** plus the Request form for each one would total **1,498 pages** for the laboratory. This total includes the most recent school samples as well.

If this parameter is incorrect let me know and I will run a new query.

Will I need to print out each report and request forms, (I will need to go through boxes and copy each one separately) or is it acceptable to scan and save them in a file or do you hard copies of them?

Thank you.

Lisa Hagerman
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Laboratory Services Section
 (517) 335-9780
 Fax (517) 335-9600

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Hagerman, Lisa (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued
Importance: High

Hi Karen,
 I need to know if the Lab is responsible for item 6b and 6c or if this information is being provided by staff in Liane's group.

Lisa,
 Please coordinate the efforts at the Lab for the aforementioned items in the FOIA (link below). Item 6b appears to be the sample information forms for the samples in question. If that is the case then some of the older ones may need to come from the records center.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:55 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

By Wednesday, November 4, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request regarding Flint water. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:08 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	11/6/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0300 thru 0399\0317.pdf

Rose Woosley
OEA-EAC
Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278
Fax: 517-241-0858
Deqfoia@michigan.gov